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KING'S BENCH DIVISION 

 

B E T W E E N : 

GATWICK AIRPORT LIMITED 

Claimant 

-and-  

PERSONS UNKNOWN WHOSE PURPOSE IS OR INCLUDES PROTESTING ABOUT 

FOSSIL FUELS OR THE ENVIRONMENT WHO ENTER OR REMAIN ON THE 

PREMISES AT LONDON GATWICK AIRPORT SHOWN OUTLINED IN YELLOW AND 

SHADED YELLOW ON PLAN 1 ATTACHED TO THE CLAIM FORM (WHETHER IN 

CONNECTION WITH THE JUST STOP OIL CAMPAIGN OR EXTINCTION REBELLION 

CAMPAIGN OR OTHERWISE) 

Defendants 

 

 

EXHIBIT "GJR2" 

 

 
This is the exhibit marked "GJR2" referred to in the First Witness Statement of GRAEME 

JAMES ROBERTSON dated 16 July 2025. 

 

 

……………………………………………. 

GRAEME JAMES ROBERTSON 
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From: Robertson, Graeme
Sent: 09 July 2025 12:03
To: juststopoil@protonmail.com
Subject: London Gatwick Airport - Notice of Injunction Renewal Application [HSF-GBR01.FID4724615]
Attachments: GAL Renewal Application - Warning Notice.pdf

Dear Just Stop Oil, 

We act for Gatwick Airport Limited ("GAL").  On 4 July 2025, GAL issued an interim application (the 
"Application") for the renewal of the injunction against "Persons Unknown whose purpose is or includes 
protesting about fossil fuels or the environment who enter or remain on the premises at London Gatwick 
Airport shown outlined in yellow and shaded yellow on Plan 1 attached to the Claim Form (whether in 
connection with the Just Stop Oil campaign or Extinction Rebellion campaign or otherwise)", which was 
granted pursuant to the Order of the Court dated 19 July 2024. 

The documents relating to the Application referred to above can be accessed and viewed at 
http://www.gatwickairport.com/injunction.html.   

Further information about the Application is set out in the attached warning notice.  The Application has been 
listed for hearing on 18 July 2025 at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL.  Further details will 
be available on the King’s Bench Division Daily Cause List on 17 July 2025. 

Yours faithfully, 

Herbert Smith Freehills Kramer LLP 
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From: Robertson, Graeme
Sent: 09 July 2025 12:05
To: info@juststopoil.org
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
To: juststopoilpress@protonmail.com
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
Sent: 09 July 2025 12:04
To: enquiries@extinctionrebellion.co.uk
Subject: London Gatwick Airport - Notice of Injunction Renewal Application [HSF-GBR01.FID4724615]
Attachments: GAL Renewal Application - Warning Notice.pdf

Dear Extinction Rebellion, 

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
To: enquiries@extinctionrebellion.uk
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
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From: Extinction Rebellion <enquiries@extinctionrebellion.uk>
Sent: 09 July 2025 12:05
To: Robertson, Graeme
Subject: Message Received - London Gatwick Airport - Notice of Injunction Renewal Application [HSF-

GBR01.FID4724615]

Hello Robertson, Graeme, 

This is an automated reply to let you know we received your message. 

It'll be read - usually within 24 hours - and we'll send you a personal reply, or forward it to an appropriate 
person within Extinction Rebellion. 

To view the status of the ticket or to add comments, you can visit 
https://risingup.freshdesk.com/helpdesk/tickets/48199 

Thank you for contacting us, 
With Love & Kindness from 

The XR Public Engagement Working Group 

Extinction Rebellion UK - General Enquiries powered by Freshworks 48199:1123824
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From: Robertson, Graeme
To: campaigner@fossilfreelondon.org
Subject: London Gatwick Airport - Notice of Injunction Renewal Application [HSF-GBR01.FID4724615]
Date: 11 July 2025 10:53:28
Attachments: GAL Renewal Application - Warning Notice.pdf

Dear Fossil Free London,
 
We act for Gatwick Airport Limited ("GAL").  On 4 July 2025, GAL issued an interim application
(the "Application") for the renewal of the injunction against "Persons Unknown whose
purpose is or includes protesting about fossil fuels or the environment who enter or remain
on the premises at London Gatwick Airport shown outlined in yellow and shaded yellow on
Plan 1 attached to the Claim Form (whether in connection with the Just Stop Oil campaign or
Extinction Rebellion campaign or otherwise)", which was granted pursuant to the Order of the
Court dated 19 July 2024.
 
The documents relating to the Application referred to above can be accessed and viewed at
http://www.gatwickairport.com/injunction.html. 
 
Further information about the Application is set out in the attached warning notice.  The
Application has been listed for hearing on 18 July 2025 at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand,
London WC2A 2LL.  Further details will be available on the King’s Bench Division Daily Cause
List on 17 July 2025.
 
Yours faithfully,
 
Herbert Smith Freehills Kramer LLP
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HIGH COURT CLAIM NO: KB-2024-002336 


High Court Injunction: Renewal 
Application  


NOTICE OF LODGING OF A RENEWAL APPLICATION AND HEARING ON 18 JULY 2025 
TO: Persons Unknown whose purpose is or includes protesting about fossil fuels or the 
environment who enter or remain on the premises at London Gatwick Airport shown outlined 
in yellow and shaded yellow on plan 1 attached to the claim form (whether in connection with 
the just stop oil campaign or extinction rebellion campaign or otherwise) (the “Defendants”)  
FROM: Gatwick Airport Limited (“the Claimant”)  
This notice relates to the injunction granted by the High Court on 19 July 2024 (the 
"Injunction") relating land known as London Gatwick Airport, Gatwick RH6 0NP 
  
The Claimant has lodged an application dated 4 July 2025 to renew the Injunction and a 
hearing has been listed for 18 July 2025 at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 
2LL. 
 
The application documents and may be viewed at: 5th Floor, Destinations Place, Gatwick Airport, Gatwick, West Sussex, RH6 0NP 
or online at http://www.gatwickairport.com/injunction.html.  
Copies may also be obtained from the Information Desk or by contacting Graeme Robertson of Herbert Smith Freehills Kramer LLP 
at Exchange House, Primrose Street, London EC2A 2EG, on 020 7374 8000 or by email at injunctions@hsfkramer.com.  


 



http://www.gatwickairport.com/injunction.html
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From: Robertson, Graeme
To: youthdemand@proton.me
Subject: London Gatwick Airport - Notice of Injunction Renewal Application [HSF-GBR01.FID4724615]
Date: 11 July 2025 10:54:01
Attachments: GAL Renewal Application - Warning Notice.pdf

Dear Youth Demand,
 
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
To: youthdemandpress@protonmail.com
Subject: London Gatwick Airport - Notice of Injunction Renewal Application [HSF-GBR01.FID4724615]
Date: 11 July 2025 10:54:21
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
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Gatwick Airport Directive
Title : Application for Review of Gatwick Airport High Court
Injunction GAD1002

Issue Date: 2025-07-16 Effective Date: 2025-07-16 Expiry Date: 2025-07-19

It is the responsibility of all employers to ensure the relevant Airport Notice is brought to the attention
of their staff. However individuals remain responsible for their own actions and those who are in any
doubt should consult their supervisor or manager.

Introduction:

On 19 July 2024,the High Court granted Gatwick Airport Limited ("GAL") an injunc�on to prohibit anyone from
entering, occupying or remaining on the airport for the purpose of protes�ng about fossil fuels or the environment
whether or not in connec�on with Just Stop Oil (or other campaign group) without the permission of GAL. The
injunc�on has to be reviewed by the High Court annually to remain in force.

On 4 July 2025, GAL applied to the High Court for the injunc�on to be reviewed and con�nued for a further year. A
hearing has been listed for 18 July 2025 at the Royal Courts of Jus�ce, Strand, London WC2A 2LL.
 
This no�ce supersedes: GAD517
This notice supersedes: GAD517

Programme:

Pending the hearing on 18 July 2025, the exis�ng injunc�on remains in force. Anyone breaching the injunc�on could
be imprisoned for up to two years, fined and/or have their assets seized for contempt of court.

The documents rela�ng to GAL's claim and applica�on in July 2024, the injunc�on order of Mr Jus�ce Ritchie dated 19
July 2024, a note of the hearing on 19 July 2024 and the documents rela�ng to GAL's applica�on dated 4 July 2025 to
con�nue the injunc�on for a further year may be viewed at 5th Floor, Des�na�ons Place, Gatwick Airport, Gatwick,
West Sussex, RH6 0NP or online at h�p://www.gatwickairport.com/injunc�on

No�ce of GAL's applica�on and the hearing on 18 July 2025 has been posted at appropriate loca�ons around Gatwick
Airport.

Operational Impacts:
Recipients of this GAD must ensure that it is shared in wri�ng with occupiers, undertenants and those sharing
possession of property at Gatwick Airport that the recipients themselves occupy.

Safety and security are crucial at the airport, so it is essen�al that you know how to report suspicious behaviour or
protestor ac�vity if you see it.

Report any suspected or ac�ve protestor ac�vity to the airport emergency number - 01293 501222. They will
arrange for Security and Gatwick Police to intervene.
Do not a�empt to engage with protestors yourself.
Please refrain from filming / recording any protests on the airport and/or sharing them on social media.

15
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A further GAD will be issued a�er the hearing on 18 July 2025.

Further Information:

For further informa�on, please contact legal@gatwickairport.com

Signatory:
Neil Harvey

For and on behalf of the Chief Executive Officer of Gatwick Airport Limited

Distribution:
FULL
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
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